
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: White, John
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 12:23 PM
To: Bakotich, Pasco
Cc: Laird, Linea; Preedy, Matt; Greco, Theresa
Subject: Re: Declined: Brown Bag Presentation: Bored Tunnel Construction

7/1/2009

Pasco, 
 
Once we have our basic implementation plan worked out, we want to come down and walk yourselves and all the 
discipline leads, along with Jerry, through the plan. We can possibly tag onto that the bored tunneling presentation by 
our international tunneling experts. 
 
See this occurring by early Feb. if that can be arranged. 
 
John  

From: Bakotich, Pasco  
To: Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant)  
Cc: Stone, Craig; White, John  
Sent: Fri Jan 16 11:28:01 2009 
Subject: Declined: Brown Bag Presentation: Bored Tunnel Construction  

Sorry I am unable to attend due to the ongoing Region Administrators meeting occurring at the same time.  If 
possible, this presentation would be greatly appreciated presented to folks in the HQ building in Olympia.  Something 
to consider for those who won't be able to attend on the 20th. 

Pasco Bakotich  
State Design Engineer  


